

## **MINUTES of MVHS STUDENT COUNCIL**

**Meeting Date: August 16th, 2011**

**Call to Order:** A General meeting of the MVHS Student Council was held on August 16th 2011. The meeting convened at 6:05 President Sarah Choi presiding, and Catarina Park, secretary.

### **Members not in attendance:**

**Lindsey Baxter**

**Tanya Garcia**

**Tina Truong**

### **Approval of minutes:**

**Committee Reports:** Committee heads emailed their accomplishments at the meeting.

**Community Service:** Community Service completed looking through the elementary letters and we started filling out an approval form for Trunk-or-Treat.

### **Relay for Life: -**

**Student Relations:** In Student Relations, we talked about ideas we had for the school for the anti-bullying campaign. We talked about maybe telling people someday to wear a certain color to spread awareness. Another idea was to present a message on the weekly announcements. We talked about how we can train student council and BLT members so that they can go and present the message to every advisement class.

The next thing we talked about was spirit week and homecoming ballots. We came up with some ideas for spirit week: spirit day, favorite sports team day, decade day, nerd day, superhero day, and character day. Then we talked about the dates for the ballots.

Lastly we discuss the details for the "Bear Fair". We will be hosting it in the teacher parking lot before the Mill Creek football on September 16 around 5 30.

### **Faculty Relations: -**

**Spirit:** We brainstormed about ideas for the anti-bullying campaign, discussed details for Mr. Mountain view and also the MV spirit club

### **Public Relations:**

#### **Bullying Campaign**

- Have reminders or info on bullying where it may occur (i.e. computers for cyber bullying)
- Banner at the stadium
- Be Someone's Hero bracelets
- Youtube commercials every week
- Have hero units come in

#### **Homecoming**

- Card Countdown for reveal of theme
- Use Facebook, Twitter, Evite
- People can buy a card asking someone to homecoming and we'll deliver it
- Card poster boards
- Banners around the school
- We talked about locker decorations/stuffers

- **Talked about what we wanted the bulletin board to look like**
- **Discussed what to wear when handing out cards or candy as well as how many times we are going to do it.**

**GASC: We explained to our parents exactly what GASC was. We went over the temporary agenda for the conference and got their input. We explained everything we are planning on doing for GASC, and asked for their help.**

**Advisers: -**

**Announcements: All members must log in their points. And all Student Council members must remember to wear their Student Council Shirts on the day of the General Meetings!!**

**Adjournment:** The meeting adjourned at    7:05    .

\_\_\_\_\_  
Secretary  
MVHS Student Council

\_\_\_\_\_  
Date of Approval